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[bookmark: _gjdgxs]A	INFORMATION FOR INTERESTED ORGANISATIONS	

A1.	The Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames (the Council) is undertaking a commissioning exercise to determine the future delivery options for infrastructure support for the local voluntary & community sector (VCS). The Council is working with the local voluntary sector, officers from across the Council and prospective providers to shape outcomes and inform potential models of delivery. Please see the adjoining Memorandum of Information for further context, detail and deadlines relevant to this commissioning process.

A2.	The Council would like to understand from providers how these requirements might best be met and is therefore carrying out a soft market testing exercise to engage in early informal dialogue prior to any formal procurement taking place.

A3.	There will be two workshops to complement this soft market testing questionnaire. Please note that bidders are not required to attend these workshop(s), and may solely submit the soft market testing questionnaire. Details of these are as follows:

	Infrastructure Support for the VCS
28 February 2017
2pm - 4pm
Kingston Quaker Centre (Main Hall)
Kingston upon Thames
KT1 2PT
	Volunteering
1 March 2017
2pm - 4pm
United Reform Church (Main Hall) 
Kingston upon Thames
KT1 1HZ



All interested organisations must RSVP by emailing Community.Development@kingston.gov.uk no later than Thursday, February 23rd. Due to space requirements, bidders may only nominate one attendee for each workshop.

A4.	Organisations that are interested in participating in this exercise are asked to return this questionnaire via the London Tenders Portal by Monday, March 13th at 12pm (noon).

A5.	All information provided in the questionnaire responses and the subsequent discussions will be strictly confidential and will assist the Council in shaping and scoping requirements and provide insight into the most suitable delivery model for this programme. The Council does not have a firm intention to award contract(s) at this stage. 

A6.	Where possible please answer all questions in full and limit each answer to one side of A4. In order to assist you in completing this form, please refer to the Memorandum of Information attached. Responses can be included beneath the questions below or in a separate appendix (where responses are appended please ensure that the question number is used to identify the response.)  

A7.	Should you require any further assistance in completing this form, please use the discussions function within the London Tenders Portal. If there are any changes to this information after you have submitted your questionnaire please inform us.

[image: QA v3 LTP.jpg]










[bookmark: _30j0zll]B	ORGANISATION INFORMATION

B1.    Organisation name
	



B2.    Main address for correspondence 
	Name:
	

	Email:
	

	Telephone:
	


	
B3.   Name & position of person who is the main contact for this exercise
	



B4.    Telephone number
	



B5.    Email address
	



B6.	Do you currently provide any contracts on behalf of the Council? If yes, please provide information and details of a contact at the Council.
	


















[bookmark: _2et92p0]C	OUTCOMES & MEASURING SUCCESS 

C1.	Based on the background information provided (please see the Memorandum of Information), what outcomes do you consider should be delivered as part of this contract? 

	



C2.	What recommendations would you have for the delivery of infrastructure support for the VCS in the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, taking into consideration the needs of local voluntary sector organisations (VCOs) in the borough, the role that VCOs have in building capacity within Kingston’s communities, the Council’s financial situation, outcomes for the service and other local factors? When answering this question please consider:
· The role of the Provider
· The role of the Council
· The role of the local VCS (including small, medium and large VCOs)
· The role of external funders
· Kingston’s residents and communities

	



C3.	What, in your experience, are the challenges and success factors for the delivery of services such as these? 

	



C4.	What future risks, opportunities or challenges do you think that the Council should consider to ensure that the service provided is resilient and sustainable?

	



C5.	Social value is at the heart of this service. What social value opportunities could be maximised throughout the delivery of this contract (including any social benefits, economic benefits and/or environmental benefits)?

	



C6.	How would you intend to build the capacity of your organisation through the following, which you believe should be taken into account in any new contract?
· Apprenticeships
· Volunteers
· Mentoring
· Employment opportunities
· Anything else

	



C7.	How will equality and diversity principles be embedded in this provision both within the organisation as well as with service users?

	



C8.	How would you define and measure success across the contract period?

	



C9.	Can you suggest any opportunities for innovations in performance management if you were to deliver this contract?

	



C10.	Do you have experience of working to deliver an outcomes based contract around any of the services in scope?

	Yes
	

	No
	



If yes, what do you consider to be the key factors in making this work?

	


[bookmark: _26o3docqdd51]
[bookmark: _tyjcwt]D	DELIVERY MODELS, OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

Workforce

D1.	What do you consider to be the key requirements for developing a workforce to deliver the services outlined?

	



D2.	Describe the skills and roles you see as essential for delivering these services.

	



Innovation

D3.	The Council welcomes any new innovative methods for providing infrastructure support to the VCS. How would you embed best practice and innovation for the duration of the contract?

	



D4.	Could you deliver any innovations or added value through this commissioning approach?
 
	Yes
	

	No
	



If yes, what would you look to implement
	



Collaboration & Partnership Working

D5.	Collaboration is important to us. Please outline any potential collaboration you would consider in the delivery of this contract that you think the Council should consider embedding into this contract.

	



D6.	How would you support VCOs (small, medium and large) to work in partnership with each other, when beneficial to Kingston’s residents and communities?

	




External Funding

[bookmark: _n759czu40hwm]D7.	Please identify any strategies for seeking funding for building capacity in Kingston’s communities and local VCS. Please include in your answer how you would seek to work in partnership with local VCOs, the Council, residents and/or other stakeholders, where relevant.
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[bookmark: _f1jqflgd32b6]D8.	Please detail how you think the VCS can be best supported and encouraged to apply for external funding (ie, funding opportunities not from the Council). 
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[bookmark: _81z7wxob3w4o]E	VOLUNTEERING

Use of volunteers

E1.	Do you have formal volunteer roles or informal roles where people give their time or experience with linking volunteers to volunteering opportunities? What arrangements are in place (i.e. role profiles, contact details only for ad hoc help etc.)?

	



E2.	How many volunteers does your organisation have on record, and how many are currently active?

	Number of recorded volunteers
	

	Number of active volunteers
	



E3.	What types of activities to you use volunteers for, or think that volunteers could be used for?

	



E4.	How do you consider Health & Safety requirements relating to volunteers (for instance, do you conduct DBS checks on volunteers)? How do you think groups who use volunteers can be supported to fulfill Health & Safety Requirements?

	




E5.	How do you communicate with your volunteer workforce, or how do you think volunteers could be communicated with? 

	



E6.	What are the biggest gaps in volunteers' skills in your organisation, or what do you see as the biggest gaps in volunteers’ skills in terms of the volunteering roles that are “in demand”?

	




Recruitment & retention of volunteers

E7.	How do you recruit your volunteers, or think they should be recruited? Do you work with in partnership with any other organisations or groups when you seek to recruit volunteers, or do you think that using partnership arrangements to recruit volunteers could be effective?

	



E8.	Would you like to recruit more volunteers? 
 
	Yes
	

	No
	



If yes, what stopping you from doing so, or what do you see as the biggest challenge to recruiting volunteers?

	




E9.	Do you have any issues retaining (keeping) volunteers?
 
	Yes
	

	No
	



If yes, why do you think this may be, or what do you see as the main issues to retaining volunteers?
	




E10.	How do you think organisations should be supported with the recruitment, training and/or retention of volunteers?

	



Innovation

E11.	How would you embed best practice and innovation to enable, mobilise and connect volunteers to opportunities?

	




E12.	What social value opportunities could be maximised by enabling, mobilising and connecting volunteers to opportunities (including any social benefits, economic benefits and/or environmental benefits)?
 
	Yes
	

	No
	



If yes, what would you look to implement
	



E13.	Are there any ways to use technology/digital methods to communicate, recruit or connect volunteers to opportunities?
 
	Yes
	

	No
	



If yes, what would you look to implement
	



[bookmark: _3znysh7]F	CONTRACT PARTICULARS

F1.	How would you suggest that infrastructure support for the VCS and building capacity in Kingston’s communities (for instance, by volunteering) could be packaged to make sure it has the biggest possible impact on Kingston’s local VCS and communities? For instance, should it be broken down into smaller contracts (ie Lots), and if so what should they be?

	



F2.	What contract length would you recommend, including breakpoints (ex. “3+1+1”, “2+1+1”, etc.)?

	



F3.	How long should the Council allow for mobilisation prior to contract commencement for this contract?

	



F4.	Would there be benefits if the Council were to award this contract jointly with another or other Councils, statutory or non-statutory partners?

	



F5.	Due to the value and nature of these services, the Council is legally obligated to comply with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015. The procurement options are outlined below; please choose which you prefer and provide any comments:
· Open procedure (an open market tender)
· Restricted procedure
· Competitive procedure with negotiation

	






[bookmark: _1fob9te]G	INTEREST

G1.	Which of the services included within the scope of this programme would you be interested in providing? Please indicate by answering either Yes, No or Maybe to the service areas in the table below.

	Service
	Interest in providing service
(Yes / No / Maybe)

	Infrastructure Support for the VCS
	

	Communications within the VCS
	

	Volunteer Centre/ Service/ Hub
	

	Supporting the VCS to generate funding
	

	Supporting the VCS workforce with training
	

	Supporting and advising new groups to develop and establish robust governance arrangements 
	

	Anything else?
	



G2.	Which factors have, or are likely to influence your level of interest in delivering these services?

	


	
G3.	What can we do to make this contract opportunity appealing to potential bidders, including local VCOs or SMEs?

	



G4.	TUPE may apply to this contract. Would this impact your interest in providing these services, and if so what should the Council consider to mitigate any impacts?

	



G5.	The Council is considering requiring the successful provider to take on responsibility for a lease on behalf of a group of local VCOs (the lease starts on 1 October 2017, six months before the Contract start date). Would this impact on your interest in delivering these services? Are there any factors the Council should be aware of when considering this requirement?

	



G6.	The draft timetable for this commissioning exercise is below. 

	Indicative Date
	Activity

	February - March 2017
	Survey 

	23 February 2017
	Deadline to RSVP to Infrastructure Support and/or volunteering workshops

	28 February 2017 
	Infrastructure support workshop

	1 March 2017 
	Volunteering workshop

	13 March 2017 at 12pm (noon)
	Soft Market Testing Questionnaire deadline (responses to be submitted via the London Tenders Portal)

	February - March 2017
	In-depth interviews

	March - April 2017
	First draft of specification published for comment (via London Tenders Portal)

	May 2017
	Publish tender opportunity, if appropriate (via the London Tenders Portal)

	August 2017
	Contract Award

	1 April 2018
	Service Go-Live



Please provide any comments you may have that would affect your interest in this opportunity:

	











[bookmark: _852gt9s7xo4]H	 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000

Any information supplied in this questionnaire may be made available on demand in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
	
Providers should state if any of the information supplied by them is confidential or commercially sensitive or should not be disclosed in response to a request for information under the Act. Providers should state why they consider the information to be confidential or commercially sensitive.

This will not guarantee that the information will not be disclosed but will be examined in the light of the exemptions provided in the Act.

Please use the box below to identify any information that is contained in this questionnaire and any additional enclosures that you consider to be of a confidential or commercially sensitive nature, stating why you consider this to be the case.	  
 	
	























[bookmark: _4d34og8]I	CERTIFICATION 

When you have completed the questionnaire please read and sign the section below.

I/We certify that the information supplied is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and that I/we accept the conditions and undertakings requested in the questionnaire.  I/we understand that false information could result in my/our exclusion from the process. 


Signed


_______________________________________________________________________

For and on behalf of


_______________________________________________________________________

Date


   _______________________________________________________________________


Please note, the term “organisation” refers to: sole proprietor, partnership, incorporated company, co-operative as appropriate.  The undertaking should be signed by the applicant, a partner or authorised representative in his/her own name and on behalf of the organisation.
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